
From: Mere Work
To: FRIESEN Lori L * OED
Subject: Re: FW: scheduling kick-off
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 11:33:26 AM

Sure thing, Lori--I just sent an invite for 9:30 am PT.

Thanks!

Mere Work
Senior Account Executive 
Mobile: 703-712-3750
8280 Greensboro Dr Suite 800
McLean, VA, 22102
mere.work@id.me 

 

On Thu, Jan 28, 2021 at 2:29 PM FRIESEN Lori L * OED <Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov>
wrote:

Tomorrow I can be avail:

8am-10am PST

Noon-… PST

 

From: FRIESEN Lori L * OED 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 11:28 AM
To: Mere Work <mere.work@id.me>
Subject: RE: scheduling kick-off

 

Do you have about 15 min tomorrow to schedule the kick-off with me?

I’m looking to schedule it next Thr/Fri based on availability of the core group and your group.

 

From: Mere Work <mere.work@id.me> 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 11:01 AM
To: FRIESEN Lori L * OED <Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov>
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Subject: Re: scheduling kick-off

 

Hey Lori-

 

I'm booked up till about 8pm ET tonight...but does next Thursday at 1230 PT work for you?

 

Thanks!

Mere Work
Senior Account Executive 

Mobile: 703-712-3750

8280 Greensboro Dr Suite 800

McLean, VA, 22102

mere.work@id.me 

 

 

 

 

On Thu, Jan 28, 2021 at 1:58 PM FRIESEN Lori L * OED
<Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov> wrote:

Hi Mere,

I’d like to schedule the kick-off for next Thursday or Friday.  Do you have time tomorrow
for a short zoom call to do this while I have everyone’s calendars open?

 

Lori Friesen | Project Manager
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Oregon Employment Department

875 Union Street SE | Salem, OR 97301

Phone:  971.283.1023

 

 

 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information
belonging to the sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or
distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information belonging to the
sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you
should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or distribution of this message, or the taking
of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.


